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Date:	 Wednesday,	January	30,	2019	
	
To:	 Gabriela	Garcia	
	 ODOT	Region	1	STIP	Coordinator		 	
	 123	NW	Flanders	St	 	
	 Portland,	OR	97201	 	

From:	 Ken	Lobeck,	Funding	Programs	Lead,	503‐797‐1785	

Subject:	 January	2019	Bundle	#2	MTIP	Administrative	Modification,	#AB19‐07‐JAN2	–	Metro	
Project	Phase	Slips	Approval	Request	

	
Dear	Gabriela:		
	
In	accordance	with	23	CFR	450.328,	Metro	is	submitting	a	Metro	approved	administrative	
modification	bundle	for	ODOT’s	review	and	approval	for	STIP	inclusion.		The	January	2019	
Administrative	Modification	#2	is	under	amendment	number	AB19‐07‐JAN2	and	contains	eight	
projects	that	make	up	Metro’s	mid‐year	project	phase	slip	review.	The	included	projects	as	shown	
in	the	below	table:	
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The	Metro	funded	project	phase	slip	administrative	modification	is	occurring	with	conjunction	with	
the	ODOT	funded	project	review	and	slip	admin	modification	completed	during	December	2018.	
The	purpose	of	the	Metro	review	and	slip	admin	mod	will	assist	Metro	determine	projects	that	will	
obligate	or	not	by	the	end	of	FFY	2019,	plus	develop	annual	obligation	targets.	Included	with	this	
cover	letter	is	the	summary	project	slip	narrative,	and	updated	fiscal	constraint	table	for	Metro’s	
CMAQ,	STBG,	and	TA/TAP	funds	demonstrating	fiscal	constraint	is	still	being	maintained.	
	
I	certify	Metro	has	completed	all	required	review	and	approval	steps	as	the	MPO	and	IAW	with	23	
CFR	450.328	for	the	2018	MTIP	for	this	administrative	modification	bundle.		
 
Please	direct	any	comments	or	questions	concerning	this	amendment	to	Ken	Lobeck,	Funding	
Programs	Lead	at	503‐797‐1785,	or	via	email	at	ken.lobeck@oregonmetro.gov.		
	
Thank	you	for	your	time	to	review	Metro’s	January	2019	Bundle	#2,	2018	MTIP	Administrative	
Modification	approval	request	to	the	2018	MTIP	and	STIP.	
	

Kenneth F Lobeck 
Kenneth	F.	Lobeck	
Funding	Programs	Lead		
Metro	
600	NE	Grand	Avenue	
Portland,	OR	97232



 

 
 



 

 
 
 
Total number of Projects requiring phase slips: 8 
Total number of phases requiring slips: 11 



 

 
 

 


